
 

 
 

Addendum No. 02 
RFB No. 321001 - 1 - 05/20/2021 

1919 Alliant Energy Center Way 
Madison, Wisconsin  53713 

Office: 608/266-4018   ◊   Fax: 608/267-1533 
Public Works Engineering Division 

DANE COUNTY DEPT. OF 
PUBLIC WORKS, HIGHWAY & 
TRANSPORTATION ADDENDUM 
 
MAY 20, 2021 

ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR BID (RFB) HOLDERS 

RFB NO. 321001 - ADDENDUM NO. 02 

DANE COUNTY JCO / NIP SECURITY UPGRADES 
 

 
 

BIDS DUE:  TUESDAY, MAY 25, 2021, 2:00 PM.   
DUE DATE AND TIME ARE NOT CHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM. 

 
 
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Bid (RFB) and is hereby 
made a part of the RFB.  Please attach this Addendum to the RFB. 
 

 

PLEASE NOTE RESPONSES TO THE FOLLOWING BIDDER-SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 
 
Q1: Is fire treated lumber required for concealed blocking? Sheet G003 note 4 calls out that it does not, 

but spec. calls for all concealed blocking to be fire treated. Please clarify.  
A1: Yes, concealed blocking is to be fire retardant treated since the building is classified under IBC 2015 

as Type IIB construction. 
 
Q2: What is the deck height? 
A2:  The deck height is approximately 17 feet above finished floor.  Height will ned to be confirmed by 

General Contractor. 
 
Q3: Detail 15/A401 calls for a wall here. Is this to be wood framed, or metal studs (same for 13 and 

16/A401) 
A3:  If you mean the dividers perpendicular to the front of desks between each work station, this divider is 

to be built as part of the casework unless shown as a wall with a wall type tag on floor plan, drawing 
sheet 4/A101. 

 
Q4: Gyp spec calls for a texture finish. Is this required, and if so, what kind of texture? 
A4: The intent is to match existing.  There shall be no texture finish.  Finish shall be GA-214-96 Level 4 

followed by a painted finish. 
 
Q5: Detail 20/A401 calls for a Fry Reglet. Do you have a part number for this? Or could we have the 

glazing contractors do this with break metal to match the rest of the system?  
A5: The glazing track should be equal to Fry Reglet DMGT 4875.  Who installs it is a means and 

methods question up to the contractor and their subcontractors. 



 

Addendum No. 02 
RFB No. 321001 - 2 - 05/20/2021 

 

Q6: How are we going to fasten the Partition half wall at the entrance (8/A401 and 19/A401)? 
A6:  OPN has revised 8/A401 and 19/A401 to show wedge anchors to be embedded into concrete floor to 

help prevent overturn.  The revised detail is issued as part of Addendum 2. 
 
Q6:  Is a serial number or a model number on the access control panel and CCTV (Even a picture could 

service of these panels or head end units.)? 
A6:  Photos are attached of existing equipment – per construction documents, equipment is specified to be 

replaced. 

 

PLEASE MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES: 
 

 
 
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS: 

1. Sheet A401 (Rev. 2, Addendum 02, May 20, 2021) 

Revised drawing sheet A401 replaces previously issued sheet,  revised to show wedge anchor detail 
to floor for additional stability. 

 
NOTICE:  To comply with COVID regulations, a drop box for bids will be located outside Public Works 
Offices at 1919 Alliant Energy Center Way, Madison, WI 53713.  No live bid opening will be held. There 
will be a bid summary document within 24 hours of the bid due date/time (2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 
25,2021). There is no need to make contact with any Public Works staff when dropping off bids but cell 
phone numbers for Public Works staff are posted on the top of the drop box. 

 
If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please contact Eric Urtes at 608/266-4798, 
urtes.eric@countyofdane.com . 
 
Sincerely, 

  Eric Urtes, AIA 
Project Manager 
Dane County Public Works 
 
 
Enclosures:

Drawing Sheet  A401 
Existing CCTV Equipment Photos (2) 
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